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From: Veronica Washington

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Attachments: Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering

Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for
Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians;
{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians;
Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering
Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for
Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000

Thanks

Veronica D. Washington

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Andrew Fay
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(850)413-6036

vwashing@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Angela Warrick <aabbarno@excelhomesolar.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Angela Warrick

Ms Angela Warrick
aabbarno@excelhomesolar.com
4752 BAYWOOD POINTDR S
SAINT PETERSBURG, FL 33711



Antonia Hover

”

From: Claudio Giacaman <claudio@goldenroyalgroup.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:13 PM

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
.more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Claudio Giacaman

Ms Claudio Giacaman
claudio@goldenroyalgroup.com
2843 NW 5th Terrace

Cape Coral, Florida 33993



Antonia Hover

S —

From: Mckenna Beam <mckennabeam17@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:15 PM

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
_more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Mckenna Beam

Mr Mckenna Beam
mckennabeam17 @gmail.com
323 Harbor Pointe Drive

Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
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From: Patrick Ziegler <ziegler@cfl.rr.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:18 PM

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

Patrick Ziegler

Mr Patrick Ziegler
ziegler@cfl.rr.com
523 19th st

Orlando, FL 32805
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From: Janice Amaturo <jamaturo1977@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:26 PM

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

Janice Amaturo

Mrs Janice Amaturo
jamaturo1977 @gmail.com
25 Burning Bush Dr

Palm Coast, FL 32137
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From: Craig Johnson <craigjo0@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:27 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians ‘

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

Craig Johnson

Ms Craig Johnson
craigj0o0@gmail.com
9491 Greyhawk Trail
Naples, FL 34120
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From: Gary Hart <gary_hart@genpt.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:30 PM

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

Gary Hart

Mr Gary Hart
gary_hart@genpt.com
470 Ceil Drive
Nokomis, FL 34275
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From: Carlos Portu <DrPortu@shorelinephysicians.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Importance: Low

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
choose how they power their lives. ‘

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Carlos Portu

Ms Carlos Portu
DrPortu@shorelinephysicians.com
12250 Tamiami Trail East, Suite 208
Naples, FL 34113
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From: Patrick Neal <pmnealhsd@earthlink.net>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:39 PM

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

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by makmg changes to solar
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

Patrick Neal

Mr Patrick Neal
pmnealhsd@earthlink.net
10441 regent cir

Naples, FI 34109
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From: Tim Murray <tjmurray@tampabay.rr.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:41 PM

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

Tim Murray

Mr Tim Murray
tjmurray@tampabay.rr.com
1011 Woodside Avenue
Clearwater, FL 33756
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From: Danielle DeMatteo <danidematteo1@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:42 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commiissioners,

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

Danielle DeMatteo

Ms Danielle DeMatteo
danidematteol@gmail.com
730 Pringle road

Port orange, Fl 32127
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From: Magdy Hakim <magdyh1027@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 3:00 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
, Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

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
Magdy Hakim

Mr Magdy Hakim

magdyh1027 @gmail.com
2738 Herons landing drive
Kissimmee, Florida 34741
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From: Jim Bougard <jim@scaleace.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 3:13 PM

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
Jim Bougard

Mr Jim Bougard
jim@scaleace.com

4507 East Riverside Drive
Ft. Myers, FL 33905



Antonia Hover

m

From: Elizabeth Raub <elizabeth.raub@palmetto.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 3:15 PM

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

Elizabeth Raub

Ms Elizabeth Raub
elizabeth.raub@paimetto.com
1629 Prime Ct.

Orlando, FL 32809
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From: Frank Manno <fmanno2201@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
. Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

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

Frank Manno

Ms Frank Manno
fmanno2201@gmail.com
3288 Alex Findlay PI
Sarasota, Fl 34240
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From: Dean Scott <deanscottO6@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 3:20 PM

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

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is notthe time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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

Dean Scott

Mr Dean Scott
deanscottO6 @gmail.com
5535 Eagle Falls

Tampa, FL 33635





